
ST. JOE NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC. 
P 0 BOX 549 PHONE ( 8 5 0 )  229 8216 

PORT ST. JOE, FLORIDA 32457 

( .  

, . s  
March 4, 1999 ! 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

t 

Re: Undocketed - Review of Regulated Utilities' Year 2000 Preparations & Readiness 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 

Please add this letter to St Joe Natural Gas Company's written response dated March 3, 
1999 in connection to the above referenced issue. 

Concerning the company's natural gas operations, no electronic equipment is used to 
control the flow of gas. All standby, backup and emergency controls of gas flow are 
performed manually. All control of gas flow is performed manually and will in no way be 
affected by the year 2000 or any other date. 

Sincerely, 

Stuart Shoaf 
President 
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